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BID EVALUATION REPORT

1. Name of Procuring Agency: University of Health Sciences Lahore

2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage Two Envelopes

3. Title of Procurement: Procurement of IT Equipment for University of Health

Sciences, Lahore

4. Tender Inquiry No: Pur/1081/UHS/20

5. Date & Time of Bid Closing: 23-02-2021 at 11:00 AM

6. Date & Time of Bid Opening 23-02-2021 at 11:30 AM

7. Nos. of Bids Received: 12

8. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: Technically Responsive and L st Bases

9. Detail of Bids Evaluation: Technically Responsive and Least Cost Bases

Sr.of Total Bidder Bidder Selected
Item Description Sl : : Reasons for Selection
BOQ & -Farticpated With Cost ' ,

01 Laptop 07 z[;s]l\;l;ga 653;? Lowest Quoted is selected
02 Des'““:eﬁ:::ri:;" i 06 R]\g : 1%;%?522? Lowest Quoted is selected
03 Desktop Computer i7 Not to be procured under current procurement process
04 UPS 650 VA 04 i G;E:sr;t;;r;fymm Lowest Quoted is selected
05 Medium Duty Laser Printer 08 Ng: :g;ifogkﬁ Lowest Quoted is selected
06 A3 Multi Function Printer Not to be procured under current procurement process
07 Colour Laser Printer 08 hg:;\ggiaog:?s Lowest Quoted is selected
08 Ad Scanner 07 M/ Agf‘;;;?;gg;f“"""' Lowest Quoted is selected
09 CCTYV Survillance Camera 03 e Méﬂ?:)%if_’eeﬁ"g Lowest Quoted is selected
10 Stabilizer for computer Not to be procured under current procurement process
11 Multimedia projector 05 WRSS.T:];;;‘;’;’_"” Lowest Quoted is selected
ke LEDHsl;n;tl .Sl;(::::: v Not to be procured under current procurement process
13 LED Monitor 23 inch 04 Mis A::issigt;;‘_ e Lowest Quoted is selected
14 Photocopier 05 Ng: gi?(%gfh Lowest Quoted is selected

No Complaint Shall be entertained after 07 days of display of Bid Evaluation report.
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